Memorandum
Memorandum No: 21-022
Date: March 24, 2021
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
From: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager \Q
Re: Settlement of Claims — November and December 2020

In compliance with Section 2-151 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort
Lauderdale with regards to settlement of claims, please find attached a spreadsheet of
liability and workers’ compensation claims settled for $100,000 or less.

The list includes the department, claim number, accident (injury) date, closed date,
claim type, amount paid and description. The spreadsheets also document amounts
recovered from other parties (i.e., where the City was not at fault) during the past
month.

In summary, in the months of November and December, there were 47 claim
settlements totaling $214,812.15 and 15 claim recoveries in the amount of $189,781.90.

If you have any questions, please contact Guy Hine, Risk Manager, at
ghine@fortlauderdale.gov.

Attachments:
Claim Settlements/Recoveries — November 2020
Claim Settlements/Recoveries — December 2020
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